ELECTIONS COMMITTEE
SUBCOMMITTEE ON FUNDING AND VOTING SYSTEMS

Sevtember 8, 1978

TESTIMONY OF: ALBLERTO GARCIA

CHAIRMAN: Mr, Garcia, would you raise your hand?
Do you affirm the testimony that you are about to give this
committee is the truth, the whole truth?

GARCIA: I do.

CHAIRMAN: Would you state your name and who you
are representing in whap capacity?

GARCIA: My name is Alberto Garcia, Duval County

Clerk.

CHAIRMAN: WYe appreciate your coming all the way

from the Valley to be with us.

GARCIA: Mr. Chairman, distinguished members of
this Committee--Subcommittee.

While the legislature of Texas has done a wonder-
ful job on the Election Code, we have had a few allegations,
especially in the absentee for what I am responsible in my
county.

As you are probably aware, there was a lot of
publicity that has given our county a bad image, and I think
that the Election Code can be modified, especially in
absentee in certain things. For example, some of the

accusations that I have had in my office as judge of the

EXHIBIT

a3




2 - Garcia

. absentee are from nursing homes. The accusations are that

some of those people that are really sick, or what the news-
papers calls them, vegetables, were voted by other people, that
there was fraud committed. However, when a county clerk
receives an application, there is no way in the world that

he knows whether that person signs the application or not.
Under the Texas Election Code, it says that anybody over 65
years of age can vote absentee by mail or in person without
asking any guestions as to their physical disabiliﬁy. Most

of the people in this nursing home are old people over 65.
They send their applications in saying that they are over 65
and the county clerk doesn't know whether they signed that
application or somebody else signed it for them. And the
Election Code also says that if they can't sign their name

for physical reasons, that anybody can be a witness and sign--
and help them vote this ballot.

Now those accusations have been made. I have talked
to several of my friends that are county clerks of the state,
and they seem to be having the same trouble.

Another thing that I would like to bring up at
this time, the Election Code says that the ballot by mail
must be mailed from outside of your county, that it must be
postmarkéd outside of the county. Well, the way this postal
service is now, you cannot tell where that ballot is coming
from, within the county or out of the county. They have
modified those things that makes it hard for a county clerk

to know where it came from.
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The nursing home is a problem and we would
appreciate very much your help in helping us on this deal.

REP. SALINAS? Mr. Garcia, in the absence of the
chairman, he has asked me to take over. Have you a suggestion
as to what we can do in order to remedy the apparent, or what
you allege is a problem with the nursing home residents?

MR, GARCIA: Well, I am not an authority on this,
but if you remember the way we had it beforé, that anybody
that was physically handicapped or sick, they would go to
a licensed physician and they would get an affidavit stating
that that ?erson was unable to go and vote personally. UNow,
we put the monkey on the doctors' back, and that has stépped
a lot of those things at that time. Now most of these
nursing homes are supervised by the licensed--very efficient
licensed physicians. If we can get them to sign an affidavit
of fact that that person is mentally able to vote, because
some of those persons are not able to vote mentally, but if
that doctor is willing to make an affidavit to that, I think
it would cure some of the problems. That is just a suggestion
that I make.

REP., SALINAS: I had asked for his suggestion as
to what could be done in an attempt to minimize the potential
for voter fraud by residents of nursing homes, and he had
made a suggestion that we get the doctors to verify that the
people are mentally able to -- now how long would that be good

for, Mr. Garcia?

MR. GARCIA: Well, during the absentee only because
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a man or a woman can be mentally sick for a little while
and then get well, so if a doctor would sign an affidavit
saying that that person at that time is mentally able to
vote, that he is not off ﬁhe rocker.

REP. SALINAS: Vell, let me ask you a gquestion
about a problem we get into here. Now what is to say that
you and I are mentally able to vote? Shall we get into a
problem of denying that precious right to those people that
they need just as much as you and I do. In other words, there
is nothing to say that ?ou, standing before us today, is
mentally competent of voting. You'kuow, you look good, and
I look good, but we both may be crazy. You see what I am
getting at? Wouldn't we not create an undue harassment
on the senior citizens and people that happen to have to
live in nursing homes by doing that?

MR. GARCIA: There are two sides to every question,
you see, but it will stop a lot of tﬁis thing that_is going
on, a lot of this fraud.

REP. SALINAS: Are you suggesting an affidavit
for each person?

MR. GARCIA: VYes., Especially in these nursing
homes from a licensed physician.

REP. SALINAS: In other words, if they live in a
nursing home, then you are assuming that there is something
wrong with their mind by asking them to...

MR. GARCIA: No, we are not assuming that. We

are not assuming that all of them are, but some of them are.

.
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REP. SALINAS: O.K., perhaps I agree with you,
sir, but what I am getting is that you've got hundreds and
hundreds of people in nursing homes that are there perhaps
because they are old and they don't have anybody to take
care of them, and that is where they live, but they are
actually pretty.....

MR. GARCIA: Some of the problems that we had was
that they would send in an application card asking for a
ballot...

REP. SALINAS: Absentee is what you are talking about?

MR. GARCIA: Yes, I am talking about absentee, you
understand, only--using a paper ballot. They would ask an
application to asking for a ballot. Now then their sister
or aunt would come to me and say, "well, my mother didn't
sign that application. She is incapacitated, she couldn't have
signed that, she didn't sign it." So, that has put us in a
pretty bad spot. What are we going to do?

REP.” SALINAS. Mr. Garcia, one of the potential
solutions that has occurred to me, and I am sure some other
members, is perhaps to require the county clerk's office to
do physical inspections; to take the absentee ballots
physically to these nursing homes so that somebody in
official capacity might be able at least to deter this kind
of potential abuse or to at least do a physical examination
of the vremise to see that indeed people are requesting ballots.

Have you thought about this? Spot checking, if you want to

call it that.

I}
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MR. GARCIA:- That had been suggested and I think
it is a very good idea also, although it would put a littie
more work on the county clerk, but I am pretty sure we will
be able to do it. After all, everything that comes along,
they say, give it to the county clerk. That's all right as
long as it solves the problem, that is the main thing.

REP. SALINAS: Other questions? I would ask Mr.
Garcia if you have any opinion--the last session of the legis-
lature passed into law what is commonly called the Glossbrenner
bill, but which technically required that local officials stop
requiring people to sign a ballot stub where they were using
paper ballots. I would wonder if now that we have had maybe
one election-~or at least one election in your area, do you
have any comments as to whether that system has helped or
hindered in Duval County?

MR. GARCIA: Well, there is pro and con.

REP. SALINAS: I beg your pardon?

MR. GARCIA: There is pro and con on that guestion
for this reason that in an election contest, you don't know
how that man voted or woman voted, see, in an election contest.
And any lawyer can--they say, well, we'll put this voter on
the stand and he will testify under oath how he voted. Some
of those people don't remember in two or three months how they
voted or they don't want to remember, so that is one of the

things that I would be against in an election contest. But

otherwise, it is giving everybody their civil rights which is

very good, but then there is the other question if there's an
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election contest.

REP. SALINAS: Normally, the state's position,
the law is that we do not want to know, and it is not the
right of the state to know under normal procedures how a
person intends to vote or voted, so you are testifying that
where it is hindered is in trying to reconstruct or carry on
an investigation where a protest or a charge has been leveled
of fraud.’ Any other questions?

REP. COFER: I am not sure if I understood when
you said that cards are being mailed outside the county or
had to be mailed inside of the county:; voter registration cards.

MR, GARCIA: The Election Code specifically says that
it must be mailed from outside of the county. . If you intend to
be out of the county, then the ballot must be mailed....

REP. COFER: On absentee voting?

MR. GARCIA: On absentee voting. That's what I
am talking about, only absentee.

REP.” SALINAS: Mr. Garcia, since the implication--
or implementation of this Glossbrenner law, have you had any
new allegations, any new judicial proceedings in Duval County
of voter fraud or contested elections?

MR. GARCIA: Not very much. I think that we have
had pretty good elections.

REP. SAﬂINAS: Your county is not currently under
investigation or there's been no allegations in this last

primary of voter fraud, to your knowledge?
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MR. GARCIA: Only on absentee. That's the only...

REP. SALINAS: So you have had no real complaints
about the passage of this -- the application of this law?

MR. GARCIA: Not at this time.

REP. SALINAS: Any other questions? If not, Mr.
Garcia, I want to thank you personally for coming all the way
from the Valley. We had intended to come to the Valley
ourselves, and we appreciate in lieu of that your coming up
here to testify, and we might have, if you can stéy with us,
we might have questions further. If not} we would like to
at least have you go to lunch with us when we break.

MR. GARCIA: Thank you very much., Thank you, I

am glad to be here.

END OF TESTIMONY
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TESTIMONY OF: ANTONIO PEREZ, JR.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Perez, I have to swear you in. Will
you affirm the testimony you are about to give this
committee is the whole truth?

MR. PEREZ: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN: Will you state your name and in what capacity
you appear before us?

MR. PEREZ: I am Antonio Perez from San Diego, Texas,
Duval County, and we were sent up here by County Judge
Uresti. He had some other coﬁmitments and he sent us to
represent (inaudible)...

CHAIRMAN: We are glad you are here. Please proceed.

MR. PERPEZ: Well, the only thing I have to say is just
about the absentee voting. 1 was a watcher at' the primary,
and what we saw up there when we were counting is that two
ladies all were witnesses with an "X" mark witness two ladies.
There were about 100--a little over 100 ballots, Jjust like
that.

CHAIRMAN: I didn't quite understand what you said,
sir. Would you repeat that?

MR. PEREZ: VYes. 1Is that, you know, when you go and

vote and absentee vote and mailings. You see. There were

£



2 =~ Perez

always two ladies, just two ladies witnesses,'either in
one ballot and the other ballot, there were two ladies.
CBAIRMAN: Are you talking about a group of
ballots?
PEREZ: Yeah, about 100 ballots or more.
CHAIRMAN: And you are testifying that all of the
ballots were witnessed by either one or two people (inaudible)..
PEREZ: About 100~-a little over a hundred ballots.
CHAIRMAN: Were these from a particular area, like
a nursing home or something?
PEREZ: No. They were from Precinct 1, voter
Precinct 9.
CHAIRMAN: O.K., now why were these pecple--why
were these ladies' names on the ballots to start with--the

witnesses?

PEREZ: They were just witnesses to the signature,
to the cross.

CHAIRMAN: O©Oh, it was people that don't know how
to sign their name. Is that what you are saying?

PEREZ: Probably so. But I don't know if they are
all--because I work in the Post Office for 37 years, and I
don't think there so many illiterates in San Diego, that many
that can't sign their names.

CHAIRMAN: These two witnesses that we are talking
about, officials of the (ingudible)...in any capacity?

PEREZ: Yell, one of them--one of these ladies

worked with the county clerk.
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CHATRMAN: One of them was with the County Clerk's
office?

PEREZ: Yes.

CHAIRMAN: From Duval County?

PEREZ: From Duval County.

CHAIRMAN: So,.the implication might be that maybe
someone in official capacity was going out of their way to
sign up absentee.... |

PEREZ: Well, I don't know. It is true that this
application up there are public fecords, but how come is it
théy always were in there to witness these voters?

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Perez, in your opinion, since the
implementation or the passing of the--what's called the
Glossbrenner bill where you don't have to--you no longer
have to sign your ballot stub, has it helped the situation in...

PEREZ It helps, yes, because they don't--you just
put your (inaudible) ballot in the box and that is all. You
don't have to sign your name or anything like that.

CHAIRMAN: Were you here this morning when your
district clerk testified that they had-~-since that had no, to
his knowledge, had had no allegations....

PEREZ: No, we haven't put in any allegations because
we say we can't do it (inaudible)..because in a way--the county
clerk, he was the presiding judge up there, and he wasn't a
(inaudible) to, and the clerk that was--it's a husband to
another man that was a (inaudible) and according to the (inaudi-
ble)~--TI phoned the state about that. They told me it was all

right for him to be presiding judge, which I think can
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be arranged some other way.

CHAIRMAN: Do you have any recommendations
for this committee, or can you think of anything in the
Election Code that you think is being used improperly by
people that maybe this committee could recommend that should
be changed?

PEREZ: Well, the only thing I see ...

CHAIRMAN: I understand the situation in South
Texas is there is still a very tight knit family operation
there; how much or what, if anything we can do about that, .I
don't know, but through changes in the law, so if there is
anything, any tool that is being used which you think
unfairly gives an advantage to one side or another, maybe
we can do something about that.

PEREZ: It works probably that way. I don't know if
it is working that way or not. But the way it looks, it
does-because there were about, let's see, there were a little
cver 5,00C voters in Duval County and seven hundred and some-
what were absentee voters, and I believe over 400 voters
from San Diego alone.

CHAIRMAM: Four hundred absentee ballots from San
Diego? Other guestions?

PEREZ: Another thing is, I know of a lady who
lives here in Houston~-she lives here in Houston, and she
has registered in Duval County with her maiden name, and

s, she is married over here. I know for a fact that she is

married.
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CHAIRMAN: And she is registered to vote in Duval
County under her maiden name and votes there? Do you have
any indication that she migh; be also registered and vote
here?

PEREZ: I don't know,

REP. COFER: Do yoﬁ have any answers to the problems
of absentee voting?

PEREZ: Well, some of the things that I observed
up there when I was up there, a lady that came up there, she
couldn't hear--I know she couldn't hear because the county .clerk
asked her in a high voice what was her name? She said,"no,

I just want to vote.” Then he asked her again, "what is your
name?" "No, I just want to vote for this and this." And
then there was a state man up there that said, "Well, let

her vote." She went up there with a--and she had an
assistant with her. She went up there and voted, and in a
very low voice, she voted. We saw the lady voted--a very

low voice. We couldn't even hear what she was saying,

CHAIRMAN: What do you mean, in a very low voice?

PEREZ: Well, you couldn't hear--just whispering.

CHAIRMAN: Ildon't understand why she was using

her voice to vote. Is there some

She was whispering to the assistant? 1Is that what
she was doing? So the assistant-~the person assisting her
was actually voting. 1Is that what you are saying?

PEREZ: Because, in other words, how can she

hear her the names and the ballot?
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CHAIRMAN: _Of course, that voter is entitled
to that privacy, I guess. I mean as poll watcher, you
are not supposed to be able to hear...

PEREZ: No, we didn't get near her.

CHAIRMAN: It just looked suspicious to you.

Is that what you are saying?

PEREZ: Well, the only thing is that how can--
when they were talking in a high voicé, she couldn't hear
it. And when they were talking up there and telling her
the names on the ballot in a very lowest whispering, she
didn't know what she was doing.

CHAIRMAN: That, in your 6pinion, is the incident
of voter fraud still very high in South Texas or.....

PEREZ: Well, in Duval, it is. I don't know
how it is in other counties.

I wasn't watching it, that is why I say....
CHAIRMAN: Besides absentee--the situation of

the absentee ballot, is there any other

PEREZ: I don't know any of the other voting
places because I never do watch them.

CHAIRMAN: Have you heard any allegations of
people double voting in two different primaries, for
instance?

PEREZ: Not that I...

CHAIRMAN: I don't know where it was, but we
recently heard of investigation out of the Secretary of

State's office involving people who were being literally



paid to go vote., I don't know, but somebody on the
committee might know or correct me if that --if those
incidences were happening in your neighborhood.

PEREZ: I can't tell you because I don't know
about it.

CHAIRMAN: 1Is there a current Grand Jury
investigation into....

PEREZ: There is one...

CHAIRMAN: O.K., is that in Duval County?

PEREZ: Yeah.

CHAIRMAN: Have you been called, or have you
offered to testify before that Grand Jury?

PEREZ: No, I have never been called yet. If
I am called, I will.

CHAIRMAN: Have you called the District Attorney
and volunteered? 1Is there a reason why?

PEREZ: Well, the reason why is that I don't
want to--if they call me, I will go and testify. 1I've
just got to keep it to myself.

CHAIRMAN: 1Is it that you have distrust of.....

PEREZ: Well, one of the ladies that is in the
jury right now is one of the ones that was putting this
"x" sign.

CHAIRMAN: You are saying one of the Grand Jurors
is one of the people who were signing the affidavits.

What can we do down there to get it straightened

out so you people....



PEREZ: Well, I don't know. That is up to you
all if you can do something about it to stop that...

CHAIRMAN: Short of moving the state militia
in there, do you have any recommendations that this
committee might look at?

PEREZ: The only thing is just try to stop all
this ....

CHAIRMAN: I have a feeling that regardless
of what system we instituted that we would still have a
problem in certain segments of this state with enforcing
whatever system that is; yours being one of them I have
all my life heard that in South Texas it is just hard to
get a fair election.

PEREZ: We had a fair election awhile ago, about
three weeks ago. I was elected to the school board. They
had over 200 votes absentee. We got only 50 of those
absentees.

CHAIRMAN: You say, there were over 200
absentee count? And you got, what, 50 of them?

PEREZ: We got about 50.

CHAIRMAN: So you think there is some hanky-
panky in the absentee ballots?

PEREZ: I don't know. I can't say that.

CHAIRMAN: Other questions?

Mr. Perez, this committee desires and
wants--and if there is any way--I think it will probably

be a part of our report that your neighborhood, or the
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South Texas region should be monitored, probably from

time to time or continuous, but it is the desire of this
committee to still want to come down there, and if there is
any way that we can do that, we will. The time restraints

and money restraints have kept us from bringing this committee

down there so far, but I appreciate your coming up to testify.
PEREZ: Thank you,

CHAIRMAN: Thank you.

END OF TESTIMONY

&



2 ' ELECTIONS COMMITTEE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON FUNDING AND VOTING SYSTEMS

September 8, 1978

TESTIMONY OF: CARLOS 5. TREVINO

CHAIRMAN: Mr..Carlos S. Trevino. Mr. Trevino
will you affirm the testimony you are about to give is the
whole truth?

TREVINO: Yes, sir, I do.

CHAIRMAN: «Will you state vour name and in what
capacity you are speaking?

TREVINO: My name is Carlos Trevino. I am
Housing Coordinator fcr Duval County, and I am also
representing County Judge Gilberto Uresti from San Diego.

When he mentioned the 100 ballots that came in
with an "X" on it, in my copinion, I would like to
recommend to where next time on another election if.it
wculd he possible for the witnesses to be a close relative,
either a brother, sister, first cousin, sccond cousin,
but a close relative, instead of witnesses that are not
even related. And I had an instance where I went to see
this elderly person and 1 asked him if he had voted already,
and he said that he had, but he never saw the ballot. One
of the candidates went uplthere and voted for him. And
then there was also something that I think the mail on

;ﬁf Precinct 9 usually goes by there around 2:00 o'clock, and
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some of these people got their mail in the morning. Now,
I don't know how they got the mail that early; either
somebody was fooling around with the mail or--but it did
happen.

Also, adding to Mr. Perez, what he said about the
County Clerk's office during the absentee, I feel that the
county clerk should not be the presiding judge when he is
a candidate because if I would be a candidate and running
for county clerk, I feel that he could be in that voting place,
I feel that I should be in there, too. I mean, why can he
be, and why can't I be? I mean, I feel it is only fair.
And yet, somebody's workers, and maybe even himself were
accused of helping the wvoter to where thev wanted to vote for
somebody and he would tell them, "no, vote for this
individual.” And I feel that that was very unfair. And
he usually, he or the clerks working for him, usually did
it on senior citizens that are, you know, they are afraid
and they will do anything, vou know, to where, with a little
pressure, they will give in and they will do what he says,
or they say. So I feel that in this case whenever the
County Clerk is a candidate, I don't think he should be
the presiding judge in an absentee. Now, if he is not a
candidate, fine.

And also that I wanted to add on those people
that vote by mail with an "X", I think they should be helped
by a close relative and not by somebody else that they

probably don't even know.
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CHAIRMAN: Questions?

REP. SALINAS: I have a question. The 100 votes
that apparently you and Perez are familiar with the same
incident, the 100 votes. that he referred to, are these
people that went into the County Courthouse to vote
absentee, or are these people that mailed their ballots?

TREVINO: They mailed their ballots. And if I
am not mistaken, those same people that helped them or were
witnesses were the same ones that requested the ballots.

REP. SALINAS: Well, do you suppose that these--
that after these ballots came in that-=is it possible since
these peopnle apparently work at the county clerk's office,
is it possible that they could have called or they could
have witnessed that "X" beforehand, and therefore that would
explain the reason for their name being on there, or could
they have called the people and verified that they did send
in a ballot with an "X" on it and say, well, I will just
ahead and verify that this is you. Do you think that could
have possibly been done? I am trying to give those people
“the benefit of the doubt.

TREVINO: Right. Well, it could have happened
that way, but...

REP. SALINAS: What do you think happened?

TREVINO: Well, in my opinion--now this is an
opinion--

REP. SALINAS: Sure, that is what I want.

TREVINO: During the election, I was a candidate

%)
«
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myself. I was running for district clerk--not for county
clerk, and I roamed around a few times during the day when
this was going on, and I followed these people a few times,
and they stopped at somé houses and helped those people
vote. wa, of course, 1 was on vacation for the last two
weeks before the election, and I managed to get to see some
of that.

REP, SALINAS: You are saying since they worked

at the county clerk's office, and they knew exaétly when

the mail went out, apparently they had somebody that

delivered the mail, they knew when the ballots would be
there, and since they had the list of all the names, they
went around to the houses where the ballots would be there
on the day that they would be there, and asked or helped or
attempted to help, or coercéd them into voting for a
particular person. MNow, we don't have the signature on the
ballot any longer, so we cannot say for sure that these
particular people voted for quote "that contested county
clerk's office" that you are talking about?

TREVINO: That is correct,

REP. SALINAS: Thefe is no way of knowing for
sure. You don't know that those peonle--they could have

voted for the other candidate because we want to keep the

ballot private. That is why we took the signature off there.

We don't want anybody to know how you vote or how I vote.
TREVINO: Right. C©.K., on the results of the

absentee--0.K., most of the candidates that I was favoring
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got beat by about five to one in the absehtee, and there
were about 746 absentees that came in. Now, of course, we
had--since it was a whole county, covered some other towns,
too, in Duval.

REP. SALINAS: O0.K., now what you are saying is
that the absentee~-was the absentee vote the trend considerably
different——ére you saying that in the absentee box the people
that allegedly did all these bad things were real successful,
and then~-was that different than what it was in say the
ragular boxes in those areas?

. TREVINO: Right. Let me give you an example.
In one race, it was pretty even all the way through, énd
then in the absentee--when they got to the absentees--since
they were a whole day and a half counting, it was, you know,...

REP. SALINAS: Lopsided.

TREVINO: Lowsided completed.

REP. SALINAS: O0.X. That was what I was trying
to get from you. 1In other words, the trend was a pretty
even race in all the boxes, but then the absentee box was
lovsided which does not coincide with ncrmal trends in
voting. Normally, if the absenter bcox is close, the whole
election is going to be close. If the absentee box is lop-
sided in one direction, that's generally the way the
election is going to turn out. And so the opposite happened
is what you are saying.

TREVINO: Right. It is kind of obvious, you know.

REP, SALINAS: So then it leads you to suspect or
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to believe that there was some coercion or apparently
there was some possible fraud in those absentee boxes?

TREVINO: Correct. Not mentioning names, but
those two individuals that we said that were witnesses, well,
one of them is not employed by the county clerk, the other
one is, and she was off for three months just campaigning
and she still got paid by the county. I think that is
wrong. |

REP. SALINAS: Wait a minute, back up a little.
Looks to me like we've got a violation of the law right
there. 'You are saying that this particular person that
was a campaign worker for the county clerk that obviouslvy
won the election was on the county payroll, but instead
of working at the county was out campaigning door to door?
Is that what you are saying?

TREVINO: Correct. Right.

REP, SALINAS: Have you reported that to the
District Atforney's office?

TREVINO: Well, a lot of information was reported
to the District Attorney's office, but so far, they have
never done anything about it. We had some affidavits signed,
too, and nothing was done about it.

CHAIRMAN: Who is the district attorney in your

area?

TREVINO: Prank Cerda is the district

attorney.

REP, COFER: Can you ask for outside assistance
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from law enforcement agencies?

TREVINO: Well, we called Ernestine Glossbrenner
a few times to see if she could help us out.

REP. COFER: Well, how about the F.B.I. or
someone like that to come down?

TREVINO: No, nothing like.

REP. COFER: If those kind of things are going on,
the F.B.I. will intercede, especially if the county clerk
and Grand Jury and all those people are involved in it; if
you -have facts and data that you can back up, documentation.
Have you talked to any oflfhose absentee voters?

TREVINO: VYes, ves. Tnhat is where we gnt our
affidavits from.

REP. COFER: What did ycu do with the affidavits?

TREVINb: Well, they were given to the county
judge, and then the county judge presented them to the
district attorney or his assistant.

REP., COFER: You might as well try contacting the
federal agents and see if they will come in and investigate
it.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Trevino, aside from the other
recommendations that you've made, do you think there is

anything that this committee or the legislature, as a whole,

or any law that we could pass that would change the situation?

I am kind of the opinion that there are probably enough
laws right now that with the right enforcement, something

could be done. Do you have any recommendations? Can you
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recommend to this cqmmittee any tool that we might
provide citizens...

TREVINO: Well, just the ones I have right now,
but I guess that it is just a matter of time in Duval
County that we will be able to kind of stop these people
from doing it, you know; slowly, I guess that even the
senior citizens are opening their eyes right now to where
they know now that they have the right to vote for anyone
they please. Now, if you have ever read the history of
Duval County, we were under a certain rule and people
were just used to voting one way, the way they were told.
And now it is different. Now they have the right to
vote--they.have always had it, but yet, you know, they
were used to that way, and I feel that it is going to
havé to take some time and I think it will change, but
for the meantime, those are the only two recommendations
tnat I have that might help.

CHAIRMAN: Do you think the presence of this
committee or any group that came to South Texas would in
anyway focus or help the situation, or would it just inflame
in the situétion?

TREVINO: I think that you all would be pretty
helpful. Also; I would like to mention something about
the Texas Rangers. Everytime we have an election, we
call them over, but it seems to me that I feel that they
should be neutral, but then usually they are onesided, and

théy are the same rangers every time. I feel they should
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be rotated in every election, you know, and don't send
the same ones. .Sometimes they are there a day before

the election and they go barbeque with some friendé, you
know, or friends politically, you know, on one party, and
they always favor that party right there. And I think
they should be neutral. And I feel they should rotate
them, you know, anytime they call on them--not send the
same ones every time.

CHAIRMAN: It is the impression, I would say,
of most of the legislators that the so-called Pharr
machine has been broken in South Texas. Is that true,
or not true?

TREVINO: Well, we are pretty well split right
now. Now, as Mr. Perez mentioned, we are fighting against
the Pharr faction and we had three candidates and we won
with all three candidates, but it was an average between
38 and 40 votes on each one, so that was a very close
race. This 1s the first time we have beat them in this
situation, but they are still pretty strong.

CHAIRMAN: So in your opinion the Pharr machine
is not dead and it is...

TREVINO: Well, it is dying slole, and I hope
surely.

REP. SALINAS: I want to ask you a question,
Carlos. Have you guys tried to get the United States
Justice Department down there?

TREVINO: ©No, I don't think so.
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REP. SALINAS: Are you aware that they have also
a division that is-very close to the--for example, they
enforce the Voting Rights Act which guarantees you and I
and everybody else in this state the right to vote and the
right to choose.

TREVINO: Correct.’

REP. SALINAS: I have some people--I will be glad
to share this with Representative Glossbrenner--I do
communicate with them quite often on other matters and
I would be glad to find out if we can get them down there,
but it looks to me like that if the state can't help you,
you know, you've just got to keep on going.

TREVINO: Right. And if we would have a good
Grand Jury right now, I think we could get something done,
but it is completely lopsided to one.....

REP. SALINAS: What have you got, a state Grand
Jury? Is it a state Grand Jury?

TREVINO: No, it is just a county Grand Jury.

CHAIRMAN: What he is saying about the Justice
Department~-the passage of this--~extending the Voting
Rights Act to Texas gives citizens a tool which can be
used. I know in my own case that we used it here in
Harris County very recently, and of course, you have to
use the Justice Department like any federal agency they
tend to become bogged down in bureaucracy, so you have to
continue to push them-—thét they are being removed from

the local scene gives them an impartiality or an
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insensitivity, i€ you want to use that word, to local
political pressure that you might not get from other
places. They don't care, in other words, what or whose
toes they step on, and'you might pursue that or try--it is
particularly useful in your case because it was passed
with the primary purpose of protecting Mexican-American
and black voters in the South and in Texas, so it should
be of some use to you.

Questions? We appreciate your coming, and
we want you to know that this committee, and I think for
that matter, the entire Texas Legislature is concerned
about the situation in South Texas, but I would say that
many of them are laboring under the impression that it has
been taken care of, that we are ovér the hump, so to speak,
with regard to democracy in South Texas, and we appreciate
your comments today.

TREVINO: Thank you.

END OF TESTIMONY



C.S.H.B. 2025
By: Glossbrenner Committee on Elections

BILL ANALYSIS

Background Information:

Existing law provides that anyone may witness an application for
an absentee ballot if the voter is unable to sign his name.

It was alleded in testimony taken during the Interim by the
Elections Subcommittee on Funding and Voting Systems, that
elderly, disabled and illiterate people 65 years of age or more,
especially those in nursing homes, were being taken advantage
of. Accusations were made that applications for ballots were
being signed by persons acting without the alleged voters' ’
knowledge or permission in obtaining the ballots.

PUEEOSO H

To prevent voting fraud in the area of absentee ballot appli-
cations. This bill is not intenddd to be punitive of those
witnesses who are sincere or are family members the voter
feels comfortable with.

Section by Section Analysis:

Section 1. Amends Subsection (a), Subdivision 2, Section 37,
Texas Election Code, as amended (Article 5.05, Vernon's Texas
Election Code) by providing that the application for an absentee
ballot be signed by the applicant [veter]. or by a witness as
provided for in Article 5.13a of Vernon's; however, an agent
for the applicant cannot sign.

Section 2. Amends Subdivision 2, Section 37, Texas Election
Code, as amended (Article 5.05, Vernon's Texas Election Code)
by adding Subsections (e) and (f) which state that any person,
other than the absentee voting clerk or deputy, may not sign
as a witness to more than 1 absentee ballot applications unless
the subsequent applicants are specified family members. How~
ever, validity of an application is not affected by violation
of paragraph (e). Provides Class B misdemeanor penalty

for person witnessing an application in violation of paragraph
{e).

Section 3. Emergency clause.

Rulemaking Authority:

This bill delegates no additional rulemaking authority to any
state officer, agency, department or institution.

Comparison of Original to Substitute Bill:

Section 1. same

Section 2. Violation of paragraph (e) voided the application.
Provided Class C demeanor penalty for persons witnessing

an application in violation of paragraph (e).

Section 3. Emergency clause.

SUMMARY OF COMMITTEE ACTION:

Public notice having been posted in accordance with Rule v,

EXHIBIT
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C.S.H.B. 2025 Page Two

Section 14, the Committee considered H.B. 2025 in public
hearing on April 4, 1979. H.B. 2025 was referred to a sub-~
committee consisting of the following members: Mr. Smothers,
chairman, Mr. Waters and Mr. Florence.

The subcommittee met in .a formal hearing on April 19, and a
Committee Substitute was presented. C.S.H.B. 2025 was adopted

and reported back to the full Committee with the recommendation
thatiit do pass.

On April 25, 1979, the Elections Committee voted to report
C.5.H.B. 2025 back favorably to the House with the recommendation
that it do pass by a record vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays.

On April 4, 1979, County Judge Blas Chapa from Starr, County,
County Judge Joe B. Garcia from Breoks €ounty and County
Judge Gilberto Uresti from Duval County, Texas testified in
favor of H. B. 2025. Judge Chapa testified that on several
occasions people have brought in many voters to assist in
voting. Judge Garcia stated that this bill would help ensure
that voting fraud does not exist and expressed concern on
how limitations on witnessing applications would be enforced.
Judge Uresti expressed concern that a Class C. misdemeanor
was too mild a penalty for violation of provisions in H. B.
2025,




HOUSE HB 2025
STUDY Glossbrenner
‘OUP bill analysis 5/3/79% (CSHB 2025 by Florence)
SUBJECT: Application for an absentee ballot
COMMITTEE: Elections: committee substitute recommended
VOTE: 6 ayes--McBee, Jay Gibson, Haley, Massey, Raing, Smothers,
0 nay
0 present, not voting
5 absent--Waters, Berlanga, Delay, Florence, Wallace
WITNESSES: For--Blas Chapa, Starr County Judge; Joe B. Garcia, Brooks
County Judge; Gilberto Uresti, Duval County Judge
Against--NONE
DIGEST: This bill says that no person (other than an election clerk)

4

CON:

may witness more than one application for an absenteée
ballot, unless all of the applicants are members -of the
same family.

This bill is designed to stop voting fraud. Witnesses
have testified that people sometimes fraudulently obtain
absentee ballots for residents of nursing homes who are
not aware of what is being done in their name. This bill
will help solve this problem.

No apparent opposition
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COMMITTEE REPORT
The Honorable Bill Clayton 4225
Speaker of the Houss of Representatives {dste!
Sir: .
We, your COMMITTEE ON ELECTIONS ., to whom was referred _ __ M
have had the same under considerstion and beg 1o report back with the recommendation that it {measure)

{9 do pass, without smendment,
{ ) do pass, with amendment(s).
{ do pass and be not printed; a Complete Committee Substitute is recommended in lieu of the original measure.

A fiscal note was requested on M%Zzw is attached as part of this report.

{date)

0

This measure { v ) proposes new law. oV
{ T  smends existing law.

House Sponsor of Senste Messure

‘The measure was reported from Committes by the following vote:
AYE NAY PNV ABSENT

McBes, Ch, [l
Waters, V.C.
Berlanga, V.C.A.
Detay

Florence
Glbson, Jay

\ VAN

Haley
Massey
Rains
Smothers
Wallace

ARG

\

Toul:; oo

—O
‘ 2 prasent, not voting
;‘ s absent
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COMMITTEE ON ELECTIONS

April 4, 1979 5:00 p.m.
Room.:100-D, Reagan Building

Pursuant to a suspension of House Rules, the Committee on Elections
convened in a public hearing, rescheduled from April 3, and was
called to order by Mr. Waters, acting Chairman in the ahsence of
Mrs. McBee. )

The roll was answered as follows:

Present: Mr. Waters, Mr. Massey, Mr. Haley, Mr. Delay,
Mr. Smothers, and Mr. Wallace,; (6).

Absent: Mrs. McBee, Mr. Berlanga, Mr. Florence, Mr. Gibson,
and Mr. Rains, (5). v

A gquorum was present, Y

The Chair laid out H.B. 1677 by Mr. Emmett and recognized the author
to explain the bill.

The Chair commented.
There were no witnesses to testify for or aginst the bill.

Mr. Emmett requested that H.B. 1677 be placed on the Consent

Calenddr.

Mr. Massey questioned Mr. Emmett..
The Chair recognized Mr. Emmett to close.
The Chair deferred action on the bill until a later date.

The Chair laid out H.B. 465 by Mr. Green and recognized the author
to explain the bill. '

The Chair questioned Mr. Green on the point of order raised last
session oh the bill, ' ‘

Mr. DeLay questioned Mr. Green.
There were no witnesses to testify for or against the bill.

The Chair referred H.B. 465 to a subcommittee to be named at a
later date.

The Chair laid out h.B. 2025 and H.B. 2104 by Ms. Glossbrenner and
recognized the author to explain the bills. EXHIBIT

Mr. Florence is now present. : a q

Mr. Massey left the meeting.




e g

e

N

. . 3 B v R 5 il TR, SRR i i b i} : I N g ] by s Ginse .

HPage TwWO

Mr. Haley questioned Ms. Glossbrenner.

The Chair commented.

Mr. Florence questioned the author.

Mr. Haley commented.

The Chair recobhnized and administered the required oath to The
Honorable Blas Chapa, County Judge, Starr County, to testify for
both bills.

Mrs. McBee is now present.

The Chair recognized and administered the required oath to The

Honorable Joe Garcia, County Judge, Brooks County, to testify for
both bills. 4

The Chair recognized and administered the required oath to The
Honorable Gilberto Uresti, County Judge, Duval County, to testify
for both bills.

A written statement from The League of Women Voters, in favor of
H.B. 2025, was entered into the record.

Mr. Haley commented.
The Chair recognized Ms. Glossbrenner to close.
Mrs. McBee commented.

Mr. Florence moved that H.B. 2025 and H.B. 2104 be referred to a
subcommittee.

The Chair seconded the motion and stated that the subcommittee would

be named at a later date.
Mrs. McBee is now in the chair.
Mr. Waters and Mr. Florence left the meeting.

The Chair laid out H.B.2037 by Mr. Delay and recognized the author
to explain the bill.

Mr. DeLay presented a Committee Substitute for H.B. 2057 and ex-
plained the C.S.H.B. 2057.

The Chair deferred testimony on H.B. 2057 until H.B. 2058 and H.B.
2061, also by Mr. DeLay, had been presented.

The Chair recognized Mr. DeLay to present H.B. 2058 and H.B. 2061.

The Chair recognized and administered the required oath to Ms. Ann

Prestidge, Republican Party of Texas, to testify for all three
bills.

The Chair commented.
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[ TEXAS ALMANAC—1980- 1981

ten, Amariita (8:31-83); Des S. Osborne, Houston (8-31-
). Dr. irdy B, Carruin, Austin (8-31-79); T. L. Roach
Jr.. Amarillo (8-31-79); Tully R. Cursrte, Amarilio (8-31-
79); James R. Lovell, ODumas (3-3)-81); Jack Sheiton,
'A'mmllo (8-31-81); Mrys. B. M. Sims, Wellington (8-11-

Advisery Boord, Yexas. —~
{1927); applv.; expenies; s-yeer. nine members —
three labor union membars,; six genoul public, as toi-
lows: Labor union members: T. B, Crow, Anglaton {I-
3i-79); Dewey L. Upshaw, Pasadena (1-31-8)); Re
mond Scott, Parl Arthur (131-83). General pub
members; Marvin M. Moore, Houston (1-31-79);
Charies M. Blell, Texarkana (1.31-79); Franh Se-
puiveds, San Antonlo (1-31-81); Fred L.. Bialr, Dalias
¢1-31414; Willlam T, Siaten, Daflas (1-31-83); Nethan 4.

Beil 1V, Paris (1-31-83),
Youth , Advivery Covndl on. — (197);
apptv.; 2-yr.; axp §; eloven bers: Ex ofticio

member and chairman, Cammissioner of Hesith.
Apptv. members: Allcs H. Mulkey, Datias (12-1-79);
Hugh Horashy, Austin (12-1-79]; Raymond 8. Bean,
Dallas (12-1-79); L_oulsa Fargher, Fort Worth (12-1-79);
Sifay B. Ragidaie Jr., Hual (12-1.79); A. F. Luehrs,
Dailas (12-1-79); Rodney J. Klidd, Austin (12-1-79);
Geagrgalu Price, San Antonlo (12-1.79); Pavi L. Beisen-
herz, Austin (12-1-79); Oten 5. Miles, Drittwood |12-1-
™); Tom Manivon, Friendswood (12-1-79),

Youth Toxor. — (1949 as nine-member
board; recrganized 1957 and again In 1975); six appiv.
members; §-yr.; per dlem on ’x: Howard J. middie-
ton Jr., Housten (9-2-79), Mr1. Robert M. Ayres Jr.,
San Anionlo (9-1-79); Don R, Workman, Lubbock {9-1-
83); Ruben Schaetter, E! Paso {9-1-83); Chairman, Or,
willlam M. Shamburger, Tylar (9-1-81); Vice-Chslir-
man, Dr. George Bato, Hunlsvilla (9-1-81), Executive
Dirgctior, Ron Jackson, Box 9999, Shaal Cr, Bivd., Aus-
tin 78768 (nonmember) (140,300).

Mambers of Texos Legislature

The Yexes Loglsicture has 31 members in the Sen-
ate and 150 in the House of Rapresentatives, Regular
ses3loas convene on the second Yuesday of Janusty In
odd-numbered years, but the governor may call spe-
clal sesafons. Article i1l of the Texas Conslitution dnals
with the legitiative branch,

The tollowing lists are of mombers of fthe &8th
Legluiature which convened on Jan. ¢, 19, fgliowing
the Nov. 7, 1978, etection.

STATE SENATE

Thirty-one members of the Stalo Senate are
elected {or four-year, overl 9 terow. Date In
rarenmnu afler each name below Indicates expira-
ion of leimn of office. Salury: The talary of il members
of the Legtsiajure, Including both Sanstors and Repre-
sentatives, was set by a Coaslitutions? amendment,
adopted April 22, 1973, as iollows: 5600 per th and

S—Moare, William ¥ ., Bryan (1-181); attarney.
15~0gg. Jack, Houstan (1-1.81); attornay.
4—Parker, Carl, Port Arthur (1:3-41); altorney.
18—Patman, Willlam N., Ganada (1-1-81}; attorney.
*)1—Prica, Bob, Pampa (1-1-81); farmer-rancher,
79—Sanllesteban, H. Tall, El Paso (1-1-81); attor-

ney.
17~Schwariz, A. R, Galveston (1-1-81); attorney.
8—Shory, E. L., Tehoka [1-1-03); tarmer-rancher.
3~Sneisan, W, E., Mmidland (1-1-83); advertising,
Investments.
21—~Yraeger, John, Seguin (1-1-8); businessman.
20—~Truan, Carlos, Corpus Christi (1-1-8Y); insur-

ance,
2~—Vale, R. L., 5an Anionlo ¢ 1-1-83); atforney.
4~Wiitlams, Lindon, Housion (I-1-82); businasy-
man.

530 per diem during legisiative sassions; milsage
ollowante at same rate provided by law for siale em-
ployees. The old pravision iimited salary 10 34,600 a
year and the per diem af 312 for the tirst 120 days of &
regular session and the tirst 30 days of a special tes-
slon. A mileage allowance of 32,50 was provided for
sach 15 miles traveled o and trom scat of govarn-
ment, provided that no miteage be paid for any sos-
sioh called within ona day aiter the close of the nexl
preceding regular or speclal session. This provision
was removed. The new rate of pay ot $30 per diem
sppiies during sach regular and special 1054i0n of the
Logisiature. The address ot sanators is Texas Scnate,
P. O, Box 12048, Capitol Station, Austin, Texas 76711,
Senatorinl Distrlats include one or more whole caun-
ties and some countics have more than one Senator.
President of Ihe Senate Is Lt. Gov, Willlam P.
Hobby, Housten. Othor ofticers are: President Pre Tam-
nu, Sen. B1ll Moler, Eviess. Secretary of the Senats,
rs. Betty King., Austin, Sergeont ot Armu, Kelly Ar-
nold, Austin,

Dlist., Name, Address, Term ot Otfice, Occupation.
'!Q-Andu(a:, Mrs. Belty, Fort Worth (1-3-83);

housewlite.
3~Blake, Roy, Nacogdoches |1-1-83); Insurance,
raal estate.
ta—Brasckieln, willlam, Daiias (1-1-81); attorney.
11—Brooks, Chet, Pasadens {1-1-1)); businessman.
9—Clower, Ron, Garjand (1-1-31}); aliorney.
72—Crolghion, Thomass, Mineral Wells (1-1-81);
stiorney.
14~Daggett, Lioyd. Avstin (1-1-83); attarney.
30—Farabee, Ray, Wichite Falis {1:1-83). attarney.
*s~Harris, tke, Datias (1-1-91); attorney.
t—Howard, Ed, TYexarkena (1-1-83}; tarmer-
rancher.
7—Janes, Gene, Houslon { |-1-81), altarney.
24~ Jones, Grant, Ahtlena (1-1-81); Insurance.
19~Kaibhmann, Gtenn, Sen Antonlo ()-1-81); real
osiate-caltie.
ﬂ—Lo?orlo. Raul L., Edinburg (1-1-83); attornsy.
2—McKnight, Peyton, Tyter (1-1-83); clitman.
3—Mauzy, Oscar, Dalles {1-1-83); sttorney.
10—Meier, William, Eutess (1-1-83); attarney,
*"13—-Mengden, Walter H. Jr, Houstan (1-1-81);
attorney-oliman.

‘R 0l membary all olhers are Oomoceats.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
This lis) shows 130 members of the House of Repre-
senfatives in the 64th Legisiature. They were elected
on Nov, 7, 1978, from districls shown in the ilst below,
Members are ciectiad far I-year terms. Represents-
tives and Senalors recelvo the same salary; see Siate
Senafe, Numbers betare names denolo districy; where
thern [s a figure (33-H) It dencies place represented
within district havinrg more than one representative.
The address of repretentatives is House of Reprasen-
tattves, P. O. Box 2910, Austin, Texas 70749,
Speaker, Bill Clayton. Chief Clark, Betty Murray.
Sergeant al Asms, Rusty Kelley,

Olsl., Name, Address, Term ot Oltice, Occupation.

'nR—ABnlch. Fred, Dallas; busingssman,
98~ Afiee, Henry E., Houston; aftorney,
52—Afired, Dave, Wichita Falls; minister-writer.
1—Afkinson, Hamp, Texarkana; businessman.
37-A—Barrientos, Goniaig, Austin; businessman.
20--Benedict, Jerry L., Angieton; atiarnoy.
48-8—Bertangs, Hugo, Corpus Christi; banking.
£7-0—Bird, Ronaid ., San Antonio; stterney.
*33-8--8lanton, Wilitam W., Carrolilon; businessman.
*91—-8Blythe, W. J., Houston; businersman.
33—Bock. Benale 1), New Braunfels; attorney.
37-B—Bode, Mary tane, Austin; tournalist.
1&—Browder, Jim, Cleveland; Insurance.
57-C—Brown, Albert O. Jr., San Anionlo; business-

man.
2L —~Brysnt, John, Daling; attorney.
22—Buysh, Raberi, Sherman; attorney.
3K —~Cuin, David H,, Daliss; ntiorney.
Wo—~Caraway, Bilt, Houston; advertising-pubtic
relations.
n-ﬂ-—fudwrlgm, Donald A, San Antonio, advertls-

ng.
ﬂ-a—‘c;'rv, Reby. Fort Worth; education adminlstra-
Qr

*3)-P~Ceverha, Blli, Richardson; businessman.
$1~Chaver, Meichor, Harlingen; atforney.
12—Clark, 8, Tyter; altorney.

3—~Clark, Jarry, Buns; dairy tarmer.
#—Clark, Jim, Pasadena; tabor otficial,
24—Ciaytan, BIll, Springtake; farmer-business-
man.

STATE

m'l'om House of Representatives opens o wpecial

*64—Close, G. R., Perrylan; attor ney.
3-0—Cofer, Lanell, Oalias; ammuy.y
72-8—Coleman, Ronald, El Paso; attarney.

7-C~Collazo, Frank Jr., Port Arthur; businessm

- oodyi W. G.. Weathertord; insurance.

68—Craddick, Tom, Midland; businessman.
'z_:—g;glfwa ;l:;dnxvimav; university dean.

. oo e .« LaMarque; bus,
J?A-Duvu, Bab, irving; altomng. Inessm
2l—~DeLey, Tom, Wallis; businessman.
27-D~Delico, Mrs. Exaiton, Austin; houscwlle.
35-A—Denton, Mrs. Lane, Waco; housewlie.

M—Danaldon, Jerry, Gatesville, attorney.

85—Edwards, Al, Houstan; advertising, raal ot

18~Edwards, Jimmie C. iti, Conrae; U.§ M

tron).
57-t—Elizando, Paul, San Antonio; teacher
“18~Emmatt, Ed, Kingwood; businessrman.
R-E—~Evans, Charies, Hurs); attorney.
&3—-Ezzoll, Michasl M., Snyder, businessman.
53—Finneli, Charles, Hollida: ; aftoracy.
1—Florence, Buck, Hughes Springy; aftorne
*93~Faox, Miltan €., Houslon; petroleum engh
57-X ~Garcia, Matt, San Anfonio; alforney.
. 59-8—Garcle, Tony, Pharr; attorney.
I}M—Ga'mm. Frank, Datlas; broadcasting ¢

ant,
*Sé—~Gelswaeldi, Gerald, m. , rancher-attar
T3—Gibson, Jay, Odessa; atforney.
35-B—Gibsan, Joe, Waco; real eslate, insuranc
10— Gitley, Smith, Groenvilie; attorney.
58—Glossbronnar, Ernestine, Afice; teachor
43-A—~Gonzeies, Arnald, Corpus Chrisli; eonsy
3—Granl, 8an 2., Marsheil; sftorney.
77~Green, Forrest, Carsicana; rancher.
95—Green, R, E., Houston; printer.
81—Grubbs, Walter, Abliane; radlo broadca
4—Haley, Bill, Conter; teachar.

32-C—Hall, Lanny, Forl Worth; insurance.
51—Hall, W. M. Jr., Laredo; newspaper pub
25—Hall ir.. W. Y., Denton; dafry farmer.
$8—Manna, Joe C, Breckenridgo; busin

rancher.

M_rC—Hanlun Jr.. Wm. 0, Corpus Chrlsil; a
H—N.Hun'.p. Frank, Houstan: businessmay
14—-Head, Frod, Athens; atlornoy.

101 —Heatly, W. S. (Bill) ., Paducah: «
rancher.
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‘é4—Close, G. R., Perryton; attorney.
33-0—Cofer, Laneti, Dailas; n“orner.
72-B~Coleman, Ronaid, El Paso; attarney.

7-C—Callazo, Frank Jr.. Part Arthur; businessman.

42~Coody, W. G.. Weatherlord; insurance.

*68—Craddick, Yom, Midland; businessman.

7-8—Crawfard, Bo, Baaumont; unlvennr dean.
19-8—Criss Jr., Lioyd W., LaMargue; businessman.

*33-A—Davis, Bob, trving; attorney.

*2t--Delay, Tom, Wallis; businetsman,
37-0-Deico, Mrs, Exaiton, Austin; housewlle.
15-A—Denton, Mrs. Lene, Waco; hourewlie,

34—Donaidion, Jerry, Gatesville; attorney
35—Edwards, Al, Houston: advertising, real estate.
1$—Edwards, Jimmle C. |1}, Conrae; U.S. Marine

ret.),
57-1—Eitronde, Pau), 5an Anfonlo; faachar.
"7~ Emmety, Ed, KIngwood; businessman.
32-E—Evans, Charles, Hurst; altorney,
83—Eazeil, Michael M., Snyder; businessman.
51—FIinnetl, Charies, Holtidey; attorney.
2—Florence, Buck, Hughes Springs; altorney.
*93—Fax, Miiton E., Houston; petroleum enginaer
57-K —Garcla, Msit, San Antonto; altorney.
$9-B—Garcla, Yony, Pharr; altorney.
*33-M—Gaslon, Frank, Datlas; braadcasting consull-

ant.
“$6~ 0Ot Y, Garald, M ; ranchor-atlarney.
N~ Gibsca, Jay, Odussa; atiarnoy.
35-8-Gihson, Jou, Waco; real estate, insurance.
t0—Gliley, $mith, Greenville; attorney.
$8—Glossbrenner, Ernesline, Atice; leacher.
4-A—Gonzaiey, Arnoid, Corpus Christi; consuttant.
J—Grani, Ben Z., Marshall; attorncy.
77—Green, Farreyt, Corsicana; rancher,
95—Green, R. E., Houston; printer,
7= Grubbs, Waller, Abllens; #adio broadcater.
4—Haipy, BiN, Conter; ledchar,
32-C—Halt, Lanny, Forl Worth; insursnce,
S7—Hal, W. M. Jr., L aredo; newspsper publisher.
25—Hali Jr., W. T., Oantan; dairy (armer.
S$4—Hanna, los C., Breckenridge; businessmen-
ranchar.
43-C—Harrison Je., Wm. O., Carpus Chrishi; altorney.
*92—MHartung, Frank, Houiton; businessman.

V4—Head, Fred. Alhens, attorney.
10)—Heatly, w. 5. (Bitl} Jr.. Paducah; attorney-
rancher.

*94—Henderson, Dan, Houslon; businessman.
24—Hendricks, Bob, McK inney; attorney.
57-J~Hernander, Jos L., San Antonlo; sttorney.
33:0—Hill, Anlta, Gariand; hausewile.
4Y—Htli, Danny, Amarillo; attorney.
I-C—Hill, Garald W., Auslin; reat cstate.
11—Hatiowstl, Biil, Grand Satine; aftorney.
3-C—Hudson, Samust wW. 11|, Dallas; atlarney.
*13-Q— Jackson, Lee F., Oallas; iegistator.
72-A—.Jones, Luthar, El Paso; attornoy.
w—Keese, B, Samerville; businessman,
B-H—Kellor, Ray. D ville; busi
J—Kubtak, Dan, Rockdale; businessman.
80—Lalor, Lance, Hauston; lagislator,
7é—Laney, Jamos E., Hate Center, tarmer.
84—Lauholl, Hermaa, Houstan; businessman.
28—1 ee, El Franco, Mouston; businassman.
*32-H—Leonard Jr., Bab, Fort Warth; investments.
J>G—Lawls, Gibson D., Fori Worth; businessman.
so-A—LoouL. Cullen R., Ednburg, sitorney.

w Tad B,, Mesquite; stfarney.
o:.hsnuun G., Dol Rlo; housewlte.
*3-D—McFariand, Baob, Arlington; stlornay.

19-A= . Qougtas, Galvesion; businessman.
57-A~Madis, Frank, San Anlgnlo; educalor.
*33E ~Maloney, Rabert, Dalitas; allornoy.,
ld—mnklu# Jimmy, Kligors; businetsman.
I~=mortin, Tom, Genrge ; rancher,
0—AMpusay, Tom, San Angelé; 8itérnay.
P=—Mayes, Ed, Granbury; husinesaman.
44—Messer, Bil), Beltan; attornay.
12C—Moreng, Paul, Ei Paso; attorney.
55—Nabers, Lynn, Brownwood; attaracy.
*57-F—Nawlin, James R., San Anfonio; atiorney.
9—Patferson, I.. P, Broakston, tarmer-rancher.
8—Pavelo, Wayne, Qrange: altornay.
57-G~-Plerce, Gearge, San Antonlo; advertising.
71—Polk, Mary, E| Paso; teachor.
96—Polumbo, Tany, Houstan; real wstale,
28—Presnal, Bitl, Bryan; rancher-larmer.
7-A=Price, Albert J., Besumont; pilot.
nu-l.malo, Paul, Sallay; secialoglst,
Rt e i, sy
-Ral ngaviile; i
87-~Reyes, Ben T., Hauslon; legistator,
*75-A—Rabnett, Nalan J., Lu ; bustnessman.
77—Rudd, Jim D., Brawnt|eld; attorney.
75-8—5aillnas, Fro’, Lubbock; insurance.
43—5chiueter, Stan, Satado; rancher-bultder.
13-F—Semes, Chris, Dsllas; restavrant awnor.
40—Sharp, John, Placedo; real cslate.
&5—Simpsan, Robert, Amarillo; attorney.
49~Slack, Richard C_, Pecoy; stiorney.
3F3-J—8mith, Carlyle, Grand Prairie; archilect-engl-

noor.
10-6-Smothers, Clay, Daling; schoal adminisiralor,
23~ Sullivant, Bill, Galnesvilie! Mtamor.
ST-E—Sutton, Mrs. Lou Nejle, San Antonlo; busingss-
woman,
57-8—Tateda, Frank M., San Anlanio; attorney.
&—=Temple, Arthur Iil, Diboll; real estale.
82—-Thompsan, Gary, Abllene; educalar,
89—TYhompson, AMrs. Senfronia, Mauston; iegisia-

for.
J1—Uher, Donald R., Bay CHy; attorney.
‘83~ Untermayar, Chase, Houslon; journalist,
50— Uribe, Hector, Broawnsvllie; attornty.
72-D-Vsites, Robert, EI Paso; markeling
rapresanialive.
»¥—Von Dohlen, Tim, Gollad; pharmacist-attor-

ney.
97—Waltace, Ralph |1, Houston; businessman.
*32-)—Wara, Bob, Fort Worth; lasurance.
24—Washiagton, Cralg A., Houston; attorney.
79—~Walters, Ron, Houston; insurance.
17—Watsan, Ed R., Deer Park, oll operator.
J-A—Webbder, Bobby, Fart Worth; businsssman.
si—Whaley, Foster, Pampa; rancher,
15—Whitehead, Emmeit H., Rusk; Ppublsher-
broadcaster.
$2—Whitmira, John, Houstan; bankar.
4|—¥|vmmg, Leroy J.. Portland; emptoyee rela-

ons.
32-F =Wiltls, Doyle, Fort Worth; attorney.
A—WwWiisan, John, La Grange; rancher-busingss-

aA,
8)—Wilson, Ran, Housfon; legistator.
‘90—-Wright, Brad, Hauston; renl estate.

*Repohiicans; all sihers sre Domocrats.




